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PARISH OF DERRYGALVIN

COUNTY OF THE CITY OF LIMERICK
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Berrygal%in, Phe 0fs ~= Be D

Doire Ui Gheal@héﬁ&, 0'Galvin’s oak wood.
Derrygelvin -- Jde O'D.

s -= Inhabitants

-~ Revd. J. O'Connor, P.P.
Derrigalvane Parish -= Down Survey

Situated about 2 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick and
in the Liberties. In two parts - one is bounded E. by the
phs. of Carrigperson and ¥ilmurry; N. by Kilmurry Ph.; W.
by St. Nicholas and Donaghmore Phs.; and 5. by Cahernarry;
the other is bounded E. & S. by Abbington Ph.j; N. by Kill-
eenagariff, and V. by Xilmurry Phs;
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Derrygalvin Ph. (contd.)

The first of these portions 1s about 2 miles long and
1 m. broad, with a road leading from Limerick to Tipperary
through it. The other portien, which is sbout 4 miles
from Limerick, is sbout I mile long and % mile broad, with
a road through its centre leading from Limerick to Abbing~
ton. Both portions are level and chiefly cultiveted lands,
and contain ¢ townlands.

.

Ballysimon ~= Be S, 2

Beal Aith Shioméin, mouth of the ford of Simon, or
; , Simonsfordmouth. dJ. O'D.
Ballyﬁiman - ds 0D,
-=- Inhabitants
-— Devd. Je O'Connor, P.P.
-~ Co. Map 1821
Ballysamon ' -- Acte of Settmt. Zc.

Situated in the W. end of the phe and bounded on the E.
by Kilmurry Ph.; on the @, by St. Ficholas Th.; on the H.
by Garryglass Td.; and on the S. by Knockananty Td.

"Conteins 147 zcres which are arsble. Soil partly deed
pfoduclng potatoes, COTTL, wheat and flax., The pranrletor
liichsel T, Staunton, Esg. has it let per his agent r.
David Fitzgerald to 7 tenants by leesses of 2 lives at £4
per sere. Co., Cess generally 4/6 to 6s. per scre half
yearly. Tithe 2/4 per acre. Bog used for fuel is very
scarce.

. N.B, Part of this td., containing 123 acres, is called
Ballysimon Gtauntonj the remaining part, containing 24
acres, is called sallysiman Dieksen.

Bally51mon Commons - B, S 3

Situsted in the centre of the ph. of Derrygalvin and
bounded on the E. by Milltown Td.; ¥W. by EKnockananty; H.
by Ballysimon; and S. by Coclyhenan Tds.

Conteains 38 szcres, which are arsble. Soill light, pro-
ducing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Saml. Dixon
fage has it let per his agent Hr. lenry Hall to 6 tenants
with leases of 1 life in Farms of 12 to 2 acres at £3 3s.
per acre, NHeither Co. Cess nor tithe paid by this townland.
Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Frevailing Names -
Meiahon,

Geoiehenaﬁe : —— Be S 4

v
¢dil Ui Sheandin, O'Shannon's corner or angle.
~ Coolyhenan - J. 0'Ds ..
‘ -= 0. Map 1821
Coolehenane -— Revd. J. O'Connor, P.P.

- Inhabitants



Coolehenane (eqﬁté.)

Cowlilenane, -— Down Survey
Cowlelenane )
Cawlehanang § ~= Aets of Settmt. &c.

Situated iﬁ the Ws end of the parish and bounded on the
E. by Kilmurzy Ph.; W. by Cshernarry Ph.; N. by Eally-
simon Commons; and S. by Knockananty Td.

Contains 348 acres which are arable. Soil partly deep,
producing potstoes, corn, wheat and flax. The proprietor
Pierce Mshony Esq. has it let to Mr. Jeremiah Shine (who
has it in/ his own possession) by a lease of 1 life at
£2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 4/6 to 6s. per acre
half yearly. Tithe 2/6 per acre. Bog used for fuel is very
sgarce. /-

I

-
Garryglass : = Bs Sa : , S
Gerraidh Glas, the green zarden.
Garryglass - J, C'D
S : - Inhabitants
Garryslpsse -~ Aets of Settmt, ~c.

fsituatga in the N, end of the ph., =snd bounded on the
E, end Nu by Kilemrry Ph.; W. by St. Nicholas Ph.; and on
té?asb by Bzllysimon Td.
3 {

+ Contains 121 acres which are arable, Soil partly deep
with limestone, producing corn, wheat and flax. The pro=-
- prietor J. Vincent Esq. has it let to Messrs. Godfrey

- Bewvin and Jno. Nolan by a lease of 1 1life, and they again to
3/ others on the same tenure and at £3 10s. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 4/6 to 6s. per zcre hazlf yearly, and tithe
2/8 to 28. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

 Killonsn — B. S. 6
¢ill Adhamhnain, St. Adamnan's Church.

¥illonan _ - J. O'D.
T : -— Sur, & Val. Report 1824
-- Revd. J. O'Connor, P.F.
R - C0. {ap 1821
Hillogean & ¥illounane -— Acts of Settmt. Zc.

fituated in the W. end of the ph. and bounded on the L.
by td. of Scart; W. by Abingdon Ph.; S. by Keyanna Td.; and
He by the td. of Ballyelogh.

. Contains 219 acres which are arable. Soll partly deep,
with limestone, producing potatoes, corn, wheat & flax. The
proprietors Captn, J. Redmond, Thos. Evans Esq. and others
hagve it let per their agent Thos. Leahy Esg. %o 2 tenants by
leases expiring in 1846 at £1 12s. per =cre, and they again
for same term to 7 others at £5 5s, per acre. Co. (ess 4/6 %o
6s. per acre, % vecarly. Tithe 2/4 per do. Bog used for fuel
is very scarce.

ol



Xeyanna ‘ —— B. Se 7
Ceedhanna, quagmires.
Keyanna -- Jd. 0'D.

Situsted in the W. end of the parish and bounded on the
E« by Scart Td.; W. snd ¥. by Abington Ph.; and S. by
Ballyeclogh Td.

Contains 228 acres, of which about 10 are bog and rough
ground, the rest arable, producing potstoes, corn, wheat
and flex. The proprietors Captn. Jno. Redmond, Thos. Evans
iZsqge &nd others have it let,per Thos, Leahy Esq. Agent,to 3
tenants at will and at £2 13s. to £1 12s. per acre. Co. Cess
generally 4/6 to 6s. per azcre half yearly. Tithe 2/6 per acre.
Bog used for fuel is in sbundance.

inockeananty —— Be D a8
Cnoc a Heanta, hill of the nettles.
Xnockananty - Je 0'D.

- Sur. & Vsel. Report 1824
inockananty and
Ballysimon Armstrong -- Inhabitants

Enockanenanty -= Down Survey
Knockanwante -- Down Survey ilap
Enockanantye

Lnackanenanty ) ~-~ jcts of Settmt. &c. 1666-1684

Situated in the W. end of the ph., and bounded on the E,
by Baellysimon Commons; ¥W. by Donaghmore Ph.; ¥+ by Belly-
gimon Td.; and S. by Knockananty Td.

Contains 240 scres which are arable. Soil partly deep.
producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. The proprietor
Me Jo Staunton Esq. has it let per his agent lr, D, Fitz-
gerald to 4 tenants, 2 with leases of 1 life, at £2 %9s. per
acre. Co. Cess generally 4/6 to 6s. per acre half yearly.
Tithe 1/11 per =zere. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

¥illtown —— B 8. o
Balille an Mhuailinn, town of the mill.
mw}lt(}\’?ﬂ i J» Q‘;s}‘
) -- Inhabitants
~Milltowne - Aets of Settmt. 2o,
Situataﬁ in the E. end of the parish, and bounded on the

Ee by Vilmorry aa., We by Bellysimmon Commonsi U. by Bally-
simop Tdes and S. by Coolyhenan Td.

Contains 142 acres, GM1 arable. &Soll deep, rroducing
potatoesy corn, wheat and flax. The nroarietor Saml. Dixon
Esq. has most of it in his own OLcupatlen, and the rewmainder
let %o 2 tenants by leases of 1 1life at £3 B5s. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 4/6 to 6s. per acre half yearly, & Tithe 2s.
per acre. Dog used for fuel is very scarce.
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Scart —— B, T, 1o

Scairt, a thicket, copse, or covert.

Scart -~ d. 0'D.
: -= Inhabitunts
-= Revds Je¢ O'Connor, P.P.
-=- Acts of Settmt., &c. 1666-1684
Scart Irea -— Down Survey
Scartirea . -~ Down Durvey ilap .

In the S.E. end of the parish, and bounded on the W. by
heyanna Td.; S, by Kishyquirk Td.y and ¥, by Killonan T4d.

Contains 234 acres which szre srable. Soil partly light,
with some limestone, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and
flax. The proprietor the Revd. Jno. Hutton has it let per
his agent Thomas Russell Esqg. %o 15 tensnts st will and at
£1 108, to £2 10s. per azcre. County Cess generslly 4/6 to
6s. per ascre half yearly and tithe 2/4 per ascre., Bog used
for fuel is very scarce. 7The prevailing nsames sre -
MeInerny.

Ballysimon Chuvrch ==  Inhabitants 11
Teampull Rhéil fith Shiomdin - Tocal Irish Hame
Ballysimon Chureh  —-= J. 0'D.

Situated in Ballysimen Td., necar the centre of the B,

Ead

boundary, and attached to the EZ. side of the road from
Limerick to Tipperary.

Is a graveyard in the centre of which is a small ruin,
the remains of g house of worship. It is placed on 8 small
eminence, covered with hswthorns, %c., and enclosed by s wsll,

Coolehenane llouse —w Inhabitants 12
See Td.
Coolyhenan louse -  de 0'D.

Situated in the centre of Coolehenane T4,

This house was built in 1824 at the expense of about £800.
It is 3 story high, end ls the seat of Mr., Jeremish Shine.

Scart Mill - Inhabitants 13
Scart ¥ill —— Je OVD.

- Co. lizp 1821 .
2itucted in the H.W. end of Scart Td., and . of the
road from Limerick to Abbington.

This mill was built in 1792. It is a thatched house,
about 40 by 20 feet, and is used as a Corn Mill,

~

Thobaer .rmeen
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Thobar Anmmeen - Inhabitanis 14

I'd
Tobar Aimin, Adlmin's Well. ‘Zimin seems a diminutive
of Amos. Amy is the diminutive form in Co. Kilkenny. 0'D.

Toberaneen ~ ds O'D.s

Situated in the W. end of Scart Td. It is about 6
chains BE. of Scart Mill, and 23 chains N. of the road
from Limerick to Abbington.

This well is about 2 feet in diameter, cof springd water,
and placed in a cultivated field. It is not dedicated to
any sacred use.

Twopothouse Cross —-= Inhabitants 15
Tigheén Da Thota, the little house of the two pots.
Twopothouse Cross - Jde O'Da

Situated in ¥Xillonsn Td. and at the centre of the H.¥.
boundary.

Is the crossing of two roads, the one from Limerick to
Abbington, and the other from the Limerick & Tipperary
Road in a H.E. direction %o the River Mulkesr.

Ballysimon Staunton - Ba Se 16

See Tds Jo O'D.

For description see Ballysimon page 2.

Ballysimon Dickson - e Se 17
See Td. J. C'D,
For description see Nallysimon page 2.

End of Derryzalvin Farish




